



# ÖMER DAĞLI

## DevOps & System Admin

### PROFILE

I am a versatile DevOps Expert with extensive experience in building, deploying, and managing high-performance systems. My expertise lies in automation cloud computing, and continuous integration/continuous deployment (CI/CD) processes. My collaborative work style and problem-solving approach have contributed to the successful completion of various projects.



+90 532 062 59 83 WhatsApp



omerdagli95@hotmail.com



omerdagli.com

### LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH (B2)
- TURKISH (Native)

### CERTIFICATES

#### IBM LX0117EN

Linux Commands & Shell Scripting(bash)

#### THE LINUX FOUNDATION LFS162x

Intr. DevOps and Site Reliability Engineering

#### THE LINUX FOUNDATION LFS157x

Intr. Serverless on Kubernetes

#### IBM Application Security for Developers and DevOps Professionals

#### GIRNE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

ENGLISH LEVEL B2

### PROFESSIONS

- Server Management (Linux, Windows)
- Containerization and Orchestration (Docker, Kubernetes)
- Shell Scripting (bash)
- Linux Commands
- TCP/IP, DNS, DHCP
- System Backup & Data Recovery
- MySQL, MariaDB, NoSQL
- Continuous Integration/Continuous Deployment (CI/CD)
- Virtualization (VMware, Hyper-V)
- Cloud Computing AWS, Google Cloud Platform etc.
- Pentest Essentials
- PHP
- CSS

### WORK EXPERIENCES

#### GIRNE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Manager of e-Learning & HelpDesk Center

(DevOps-System Admin +10.000 users)

Girne - Cyprus

2020 - Present

- Utilized AWS/Google Cloud/Azure to build, manage, and optimize cloud-based infrastructures
- Developed and managed Continuous Integration and Continuous Deployment (CI/CD) processes
- Conducted application deployment and management using containerization technologies such as Docker and Kubernetes
- Facilitated coordination between software development and operations teams, enhancing productivity and communication
- Continuously monitored and improved system performance using monitoring, logging, and debugging tools
- Developed tools and customized solutions for infrastructure automation

#### Girne American University

System Admin & Web Developer

Girne - Cyprus

2020-2020

- Developed with a team responsive and user-friendly web interfaces using HTML, CSS
- Collaborated with UI/UX designers to ensure seamless integration of design and functionality
- Conducted code reviews, optimization, and performance improvements for web applications

#### Cytech

Internship Pentester & Junior Web Developer

Bodrum - Turkey

2018 - 2019

- Collaborated with senior developers to build responsive and user-friendly web interfaces using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript frameworks like React and Angular.

### EDUCATION

#### İstanbul University

2021-Present

#### Bartın University

BComputer Programming Grade 3,21

2016-2018 (identified and reported three security vulnerabilities in university systems during my studies, contributing to the enhancement of overall system security.)